La ' The
-

~<=/ation

GENERAL NOTICE

The documents attached to the following agenda have a legal binding only if they
have been confirmed by the Municipal Council.

Please check with the administration to find out if any modification and/or withdrawals
of subjects have been made.

YOUTUBE LIVE STREAMING

We highly recommend that all members of the public remain in the comfort and
safety of their homes and watch the Council deliberations live streamed on The
Nation’s YouTube channel.

You can visit The Nation Municipality’'s YouTube channel to view the meetings.

Due to the limited nhumber of seats in the Council chambers, we recommend
registering to attend a meeting in person. If you wish to reserve a seat, please
contact the Deputy Clerk at 613-764-5444 extension 228 or by email at
aroy@nationmun.ca.

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

if you have any questions or comments relating to an agenda item, please contact
the Clerk at 613-764-5444, extension 235, or by email at jbrizard@nationmun.ca.



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCX819jN5Te5_GKRgfdIB37g
mailto:aroy@nationmun.ca
mailto:jbrizard@nationmun.ca

La i The
-

<= ation

The Corporation of The Nation Municipality
Agenda

Meeting Information
Meeting Number: 2022-16
Type: Regular
Date: July 11, 2022
Time: 4:00 p.m.
Location: Town Hall, 958 Route 500 West, Casselman
Chair: Frangois St-Amour, Mayor
Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk

Video: Council meetings are streamed live on The Nation’s YouTube channel.

Scheduled Agenda Items

4:00 p.m.: Closed session

Agenda ltems
1. Call to order
. Changes and Additions to Agenda

. Adoption of Agenda
. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

a b~ W N

. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings

5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held June 27, 2022

[o2]

. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees
7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials

7.1 Guylain Lafléche, Director of Planning


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCX819jN5Te5_GKRgfdIB37g/

7.1.1 Report BL-03-2022
Amendment to Clean Yards By-law 91-2014

7.1.2 Report PLA-9-2022
Earth Hauling for South Indian Phase 3

7.2 Doug Renaud, Director of Water and Wastewater

7.2.1 Report WS-05-2022
Calypso Water Park, additional water flow for 2022 season

7.2.2 Report WS-07-2022
Contract with the St-Albert Cheese Factory
Discharge to the St-Albert lagoon

7.3 Carol Ann Scott, Recreation Coordinator

7.3.1 Hawkesbury General Hospital
Mental Health and Addiction Regional Centre
Agreement to use the grounds at the St-Isidore Recreation Centre for a
Mobile Counselling Clinic

7.4 Leroux Consultant, Drainage Superintendent

7.4.1 Report 2022-0604
Monthly report by the Drainage Superintendent for June 2022

8. Notice of Proposed Motions
9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings

9.1 Noise exemption By-law
Special Event Enduro, 1974 Des Pins Street

9.2 Carol Ann Scott, Recreation Coordinator
Policy AD-2022-01 - Sponsorship Naming Rights

10. Delegations

11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee

12. Municipal By-laws

13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable
13.1 Accounts Payable

14. Other Business

14.1 Special Occasion Permit
Riceville Annual Agricultural Fair

15. Various Monthly Reports



15.1 EOHU
Outbreak advisory

16. Correspondence
16.1 AMO, newsletters

16.2 County of Frontenac, Community Schools Alliance Action Plan and Social
and Economic Impact for Small Communities in Ontario

16.3 Ontario Energy Board, Ontario Energy Board Notice to Customers of
Enbridge Gas Inc.

16.4 St Bernardin advisory committee, Thank you letter
16.5 Township of West Lincoln, Bill 209 — More Homes for Everyone Act
16.6 Township of West Lincoln, Funding Support for Infrastructure Projects
17. Coming Events
17.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 25, 2022
17.2 GFL Environmental Public Open House, July 20, 2022
17.3 Francis Drouin Charity Golf Tournament, August 19, 2022
17.4 PRCDC’s Annual Golf Tournament, August 26, 2022
18. Closed Sessions
18.1 Minutes of the sessions held May 30, June 6, and June 27, 2022
18.2 Josée Brizard, CAO Clerk

18.2.1 Report AD-RH-02-2022 - Pay Equity
Section 239 (2) (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual,
including municipal or local board employees; and (d) labour relations
or employee negotiations

18.2.2 Negotiation with a corporation
Section 239 (2) (k) a position, plan, procedure, criteria or instruction to
be applied to any negotiations carried on or to be carried on by or on
behalf of the municipality or local board

18.2.3 Complaint — Integrity Commissioner
Section 239 (2) (e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters
before administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board

18.2.4 Update — Employees
Section (2) (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual,



including municipal or local board employees; and (d) labour relations
or employee negotiations

19. Confirming By-law
20. Adjournment



La ! The

~=xation

The Corporation of The Nation Municipality

Minutes

Meeting Information
Meeting Number: 2022-15
Type: Regular
Date: June 27, 2022
Time: 4:00 p.m.
Location: Town Hall, 958 Route 500 West, Casselman
Chair: Frangois St-Amour, Mayor
Prepared by: Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk

Video: the recording of this meeting is available on YouTube.

Scheduled Agenda Items:
5:30 p.m.: Zoning Meeting

Presence of Council Members

Mayor Francois St-Amour, yes

Councillor ward 1 Marie-Noélle Lanthier, yes
Councillor ward 2 Alain Mainville, yes
Councillor ward 3 Danik Forgues, yes
Councillor ward 4 Francis Briere, yes

Presence of Municipal Staff

Josée Brizard, CAO-Clerk

Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk

Guylain Lafleche, Director of Planning

Ramandeep Kaur, Asset Management and Infrastructure Coordinator

115


https://youtu.be/EStVMCiBEsc

116

Nadia Knebel, Treasurer
Benjamin Bercier, Manager of Economic Development and Tourism

Agenda Items

1. Call to order

Resolution: 279-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier

Be it resolved that the present meeting be opened.
Carried
2. Changes and Additions to Agenda
Addition:

7.5 Guylain Lafleche, Director of Planning
Building Permit Deposit Reimbursement

18.1 Add section 239(2) (d) labour relations

3. Adoption of Agenda

Resolution: 280-2022
Moved by: Alain Mainville
Seconded by: Francis Briere

Be it resolved that the agenda be accepted, including the modifications made
forthwith, as applicable.
Carried
4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest
5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings
5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held June 13, 2022

Resolution: 282-2022
Moved by: Alain Mainville
Seconded by: Danik Forgues

Be it resolved that the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as
presented,;

e Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held June 13, 2022, and

Carried



117

6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees
6.1 Minutes of The Nation’s Public Library Board meeting held April 14, 2022

Resolution: 283-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that the minutes of The Nation Public Library Board’s meeting
held April 14, 2022 be adopted as presented.

Carried

7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials
7.1 Nadia Knebel, Treasurer

7.1.1 Asset Management Plan (4:00 pm)

Resolution: 281-2022
Moved by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier
Seconded by: Francis Briere

Be it resolved that Council approves the report on the Asset
Management Plan, as presented.

Carried
7.2 Benjamin Bercier, Manager of Economic Development and Tourism

7.2.1 Service Note EC-06-2022
Survey of vacant positions The Nation’s businesses

Resolution: 284-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that Council receives the service note number EC-06-
2022 regarding the vacant positions in the businesses in The Nation
Municipality.

Carried

Adjournment

Resolution: 285-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that the Council meeting be adjourned at 5:30 p.m. for a
public zoning meeting.



118

Carried
Re-opening of the meeting

Resolution: 288-2022
Moved by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that the Council meeting be re-convened at 5:55 p.m.
Carried
7.3 Todd Bayly, Chief Building Official
7.3.1 Building Permit Statistics for the month of April and May 2022

Resolution: 289-2022
Moved by: Francis Briére
Seconded by: Danik Forgues

Be it resolved that Council approves the building permit reports for the
months of April and May 2022, as presented.

Carried
7.4 Aimée Roy, Deputy Clerk

7.4.1 Report CL-09-2022
YouTube Statistics

7.4.2 Report CL-10-2022
VoterLookUp and the voters list

7.5 Guylain Lafleche, Director of Planning
7.5.1 Building Permit Deposit Reimbursement

Resolution: 290-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Francis Briere

Be it resolved that the building permit shown under Memo BLD-05-2022
be exempted of section 2 of Schedule B of By-law 85-2005 (Building
permit By-law)

Carried

8. Notice of Proposed Motions
9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings

10. Delegations



119

11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee
12. Municipal By-laws
13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable

13.1 Accounts Payable

Resolution: 291-2022
Moved by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that Council approves the accounts payable up to June 30,

2022.
Voucher 12: $ 3,674,576.16
Carried

14. Other Business

14.1 Noise By-Law Exemption Request
2 Beaver lane

Resolution: 292-2022
Moved by: Francis Briére
Seconded by: Danik Forgues

Be it resolved that Council approves the request from Penny Collier for an
exemption of the noise by-law from 11:00 p.m. on the 9% of July, 2022 to 1:00
a.m. on the 10™ of July, 2022 for a family reunion.

Carried

14.2 Noise By-Law Exemption Request
1974 Des Pins street

15. Various Monthly Reports

15.1 EOHU
Outbreak advisory

16. Correspondence
16.1 AMO, Newsletters

16.2 Interlude House, Thank you letter

16.3 Municipal Engineers Association, The Retention of Professional Engineers at
Ontario Municipalities

16.4 Municipality of Killarney, Sanctions on Russia



120

16.5 Town of East Gwilimbury, Ontario Municipalities Bill 109 Resolution
Submission

Resolution: 293-2022
Moved by: Francis Briére
Seconded by: Danik Forgues

Be it resolved that the correspondence as listed on the June 27, 2022,
agenda be received.

Carried
17. Coming Events
17.1 Limoges Community Day, June 25, 2022
17.2 Regular Council Meeting, July 11, 2022
17.3 PRCDC Annual Golf Tournament, August 26, 2022

18. Closed Sessions

Adjournment of meeting
Resolution: 294-2022

Moved by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier
Seconded by: Francis Briere

Be it resolved that the present meeting be adjourned at 6:11 p.m. for a
closed session under the following section(s) of the Municipal Act, 2001:

Section 239 (2)
(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual;
(d) labour relations

Carried

Re-opening of meeting
Resolution: 295-2022
Moved by: Danik Forgues
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that the present meeting be re-opened at 6:32 p.m.
Carried

18.1 Guylain Lafleche, Director of Planning
Employee



121

Section 239 (2) (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees;
19. Confirming By-law

Resolution: 296-2022
Moved by: Francis Briére
Seconded by: Alain Mainville

Be it resolved that By-law No. 95-2022 to confirm the proceedings of Council at
its regular meeting of June 27, 2022 be read and adopted in first, second and
third reading.

Carried

20. Adjournment

Resolution: 297-2022
Moved by: Francis Briére
Seconded by: Marie-Noélle Lanthier

Be it resolved that the present meeting be adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

Carried



La iThe -

<= ation

Report to Council

Report Number: BL-03-2022
Subject: Grass cutting along roads
Prepared by: Guylain Lafleche, Director of By-law Enforcement

Date of the meeting: July 11, 2022

Page 1 of 2



Context

In the spring of 2021, the Management Committee was looking into some situations
where property owners were not cutting grass along the road rights-of-way, citing that it
was not their property and that it was the Municipality’s responsibility.

In 2021, the Public Works Department asked the By-law Department to send notices to
the owners of the properties along the rights-of-way to notify them that as of 2022 the
cutting of grass along the rights-of-way would become the responsibility of said property
owners.

Report

The By-law Department is prepared to amend its By-law 91-2014 “Clean Yards” to allow
enforcement of the by-law against property owners who do not cut grass along road
rights-of-way, where naturally possible.

Recommendation

Be it resolved that the members of Council approve the amendment to By-law 91-2014,
Clean Yards, and that a draft of said amendment be presented to Council at the next
regular meeting.

Page 2 of 2



La ' The -

~=ation

Report to Council
Report Number: PLA-9-2022
Subject: HAULING ROUTE SOUTH INDIAN PH. 3
Prepared by: Guylain Lafleche, Director of Planning Department

Date of the meeting: July 11™, 2022



INTRODUCTION:

At the public meeting for a zoning application for the South Indian PH Subdivision. 3 on
October 26, 2020, the Planning Department was receiving comments regarding traffic from
South Indian Drive to the Phase 3 lot at the end.

At that time the Planning Department looked at a few options.

1. Access through the waste disposal site
2. Access through the campground
3. Access from Linda Street

REPORT:

We are presenting you with a report today to confirm that access from the dump and the
campground is not viable given the costs, the impacts on the infrastructure and the
preparation that would not be used afterwards.

We are studying an access from Linda Street, but no recommendation exists currently.

Like most subdivisions, the last planned phases of a subdivision are the most frustrating
due to the existence of the first phase houses and the continuity of the projects.

It is certain that this causes temporary inconveniences, but these situations exist and are
not forever. In addition, when a project is concluded, it has been demonstrated that the
value of the houses in the subdivision rises, giving an increase in value to the first owners,
who over the years have had to live with a certain discomfort if you will.

This increase in value makes the situation more reasonable.

That said, to begin preparing the land for the third phase, the developer needs to bring in
soil for future construction and would like to do so in two phases this summer.

He proposes to haul soil for three days this week (not the weekend) and three days in
September.

We have looked at two possible routes either through the Linda Street subdivision and
Constantineau Street or through South Indian Drive.

Based on our analysis, we recommend the use of South Indian Drive on the basis that the
street has a better ride quality, with no stops and the land must go along the stream

anyway.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION:
NIL.



RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning Department continue to look at options for an access to the subdivision and
that for the time being, the road for heavy traffic is South Indian.

—_—
206/ | i c{%ﬂmus{

> 2 ,,%”}% 3
s co“\ \

=
P
Lot *

Y

South Indian

Cregk .

Guylain Lafleche, MCIP, RPP
Director of Planning



La iThe -

~=ation

Report to Council

Report Number: WS 05-2022

Subject: Calypso water park additional water flow for 2022 season
Prepared by: Doug Renaud, Director of Water and Wastewater
Revised by: Josée Brizard, CAO

Date of the meeting: July 11, 2022

Page 1 of 2



Context

The Municipality has recently received a request to assist the Calypso water park with
additional water for the 2022 operating season.

Report

The request received is to provide 4L/s of water to the Calypso water park to help
supplement the existing water source (sandpit Casselman Cement) since it is in a low
level condition. If the existing water source levels rise once again, the demand would be
less than the original 4L/s.

In phase one of our new watermain with Rockland, we have a capacity of 849m?3/day, of
which 410m?3/day is currently used to balance our existing water wells and current system
users. Given that there has been no major residential development this year in Limoges,
we therefore have room to accommodate the water park for this summer season. In the
case of water restrictions, water ban or if the demand becomes a nuisance to the
operation of the water distribution system, the Calypso water park will be reduced or even
refused access to an additional water flow.

A temporary agreement should be put in place to allow for this operating season only and
charged according to actual consumption. For this reason, the department is proposing
not to allow the purchase of actual water units at this time until a further evaluation is
completed.

Financial Considerations

Additional revenue from the additional flow at a cost of $1.92/m3

Recommendation

The department recommends that council approve the additional requested flow of 4L/s
at Calypso water Park for the 2022 operating season ending September 1, 2022 at a rate
of $1.92 per m3. We also recommend that council approve that the Mayor and the Chief
Administrative Officer sign the agreement with Valcal EPR GP Inc.

Page 2 of 2



La iThe -

~=ation

Report to Council

Report Number: WS 07-2022

Subject: Discharge agreement with St-Albert Cheese Factory in the lagoon of the
Village of St-Albert

Prepared by: Doug Renaud, Director of Water and Wastewater
Revised by: Josée Brizard, CAO
Date of the meeting: July 11", 2022

Page 1 of 3



Context

The Nation Municipality has entered into negotiations with the St-Albert Cheese Factory
in order to allow them the use of our St-Albert lagoon. The Cheese Factory must pay the
following costs and comply with the stipulations as described in the attached agreement.

Here are the main terms of the agreement:

Capital costs

The Cheese Factory undertakes to purchase 111.11 new sewer units, which is
equivalent to 150m3/day of flow, at a price of $1,444.29 per unit, for a total sum of
$160,984.44 for the capital reserve.

Rates payable for discharge and maintenance

As of June 1, 2022, the St-Albert Cheese Factory will be able to discharge an
additional 50m3/day, for a total flow of 150m3/day. This includes the 100m3/day in
the initial agreement dated 2014. From June 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022, the
Cheese Factory will pay a flow rate of $1/m3.

The Cheese Factory will be billed the annual maintenance fee commencing
January 1, 2023 and each year thereafter for the total discharged flows from each
previous year based on the total flow meter reading, in equivalent number of units,
including the 74.07 existing units (100m3/day), and the 111.11 newly acquired units
(150m3/day) up to the equivalent of 250m3/day of flow. The current annual
maintenance fee of $501.60 per unit is subject to increase each year in accordance
with rates approved by the Council from time to time in accordance with By-Law
12-2022.

Effluent flow and quality monitoring

A flow meter must be installed in a place accessible by the Municipality (or its
authorized agents) in order to record the flows on a regular basis (daily) during the
discharging period. The Municipality has no objection to the staff of the Cheese
Factory recording the flows and submitting this data to the Municipality or its
authorized agents. This flow meter must be calibrated once a year by an approved
technician, at the Cheese Factory's expense.

The Cheese Factory must allow municipal staff access to the lagoon and the flow
meter 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

The existing flow restriction valve will be set to allow a maximum flow of 3 L/s sent
during a 24 hour period, seven days a week. Access to this flow restriction valve
will be limited to staff from the Cheese Factory and municipal staff. Any adjustment
to the flow must be done in the presence of municipal staff.

Page 2 of 3



Municipal staff must carry out a weekly sampling of the quality of the effluent from
the lagoon dump cell of the Cheese Factory, which will be taken to an accredited
laboratory approved by the Municipality. All sampling costs will be billed to the
Cheese Factory, including 2 hours of labor.

In order to remain in compliance with the by-law on the use of sewers, a monthly
average concentration will be used. If a monthly average is exceeded in any
parameter of the Sewer Use Regulation, the discharge will terminate and the
isolation valve will be closed until two consecutive samples are received below the
regulation limits.

The two samples will be taken at least 7 days apart. Once passed, the municipality
will authorize the continuation of the discharging. The following parameters will be
included in the weekly sampling, but are not limited to these parameters alone.

CBODS5, TSS, TP, pH, TKN, Ammoniac total, Nitrate, Nitrite.

At any time, the municipality can sample for any parameter identified in the by-law
on the use of sewers with respect to the quality of effluent from the cheese factory.

This agreement is based on the principle that the Cheese Factory will maintain a
high quality effluent compared to a residential quality effluent, in order to reduce
operating costs. Otherwise, any excess chemical treatment of effluents will be
billed directly to the cheese dairy.

The Municipality must provide the Cheese Factory with a detailed written
justification of any change in operating costs resulting from changes in government
regulations regarding wastewater treatment. The operation costs mentioned above
shall include, but not be Ilimited to, chemicals, electricity, labor, capital
improvements and other costs related to environmental compliance approval
(ECA) issued by the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP).

Recommendation

Be it resolved that Council approves this agreement and that the Mayor and the Chief
Administrative Officer be permitted to sign this agreement.

Page 3 of 3



SEWAGE DISCHARGE AGREEMENT
Made as of the day of , 2022

BETWEEN:

THE CORPORATION OF THE NATION MUNICIPALITY
(the “Municipality”)

-and-
FROMAGERIE COOPERATIVE ST-ALBERT INC. /
ST-ALBERT CHEESE CO-OPERATIVE INC. (“St. Albert”)

WHEREAS St. Albert operates a cheese manufacturing facility located on lands
described municipally as 150 St. Paul Street, St-Albert, ON;

AND WHEREAS St. Albert is connected to the Municipality sewage system in the
Village of St-Albert;

AND WHEREAS the Municipality has passed By-law No. 85-2021, being a by-law to
set sewer rates for the Village of St. Albert;

AND WHEREAS By-law No. 85-2021 establishes sanitary sewer rates for additional
units of capacity applicable to existing, connected properties;

AND WHEREAS By-law No 12-2022 section 3 establishes annual charges for use of
sewer system in serviced areas of the Nation Municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Parties previously entered into a Sewage Discharge Agreement
dated December 16, 2014;

AND WHEREAS the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to establish rates
applicable to additional units, together with certain other matters as set out herein;

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions and covenants
contained herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Previous Agreement

1.1. The December 16, 2014 agreement between the Parties is terminated
effective the date of execution of the present Agreement.

1



Capital Charge for Additional Units

2.1

2.2

2.3

current per

the

The Municipality agrees to allocate to St. Albert, and St. Albert agrees to
acquire 111.11 new sewer units (in addition to existing 74.07 units), or the
equivalent of 150m?/day of flow, at a price of $1,444.29 per unit for a total
of $160,984.44.

Payment in full shall be made on or before September 1, 2022, failing
which St. Albert’s flow allocation shall be reduced to that existing on the
date before execution of this Agreement. The capital charges collected
shall be placed in the Municipality’s sewage system capital reserve fund.

Notwithstanding any document or By-law to the contrary, St. Albert

acknowledges and agrees that any further acquisition of sewer units in the

future (ie. beyond the 111.11 units acquired by this Agreement) shall
require the payment of capital charges on the basis of the then
unit capital cost, not $1,444.29 per unit.

2.4  The multi-lot equivalence (MLE) is based on a typical 450L/capita/day
equal to (3) persons per dwelling. For illustrative purposes only, the
calculation in Table 1 demonstrates the impact this would have on
MLE for each flow projection.
Table 1
Additional MLE
Daily based on
St. Albert 1,350 L/day
WWTP
effluent
(L/d)
150,000 111 units
200,000 148 units
250,000 185 units
Rates Payable for Discharge and Maintenance
3.1 Effective June 1, 2022, St. Albert may discharge an additional 50m?3/day,
for a total flow of 150m3/day. Which includes the 100m3/day in original
agreement dated 2014.
3.2 From June 1, 2022 until, December 31, 2022 St. Albert shall pay a rate

of $1/m3 of flow.



3.3

St. Albert will be billed the annual maintenance charge beginning January
1, 2023 and each year thereafter for the total flow rates discharged from
each previous year based on the total flow meter reading, in equivalent
number of units, including existing 74.07 units (100m3/day), and the newly
acquired 111.11 units (150m3/day) up to the equivalent of 250m?3/day of
flow. The current annual maintenance charge of $501.60 per unit is
subject to increase each year in accordance with rates approved by
Council from time to time. As per by law 12-2022.

Annual maintenance cost calculation

(Annual total flow from Cheese Factory (m3) / 365 days) / MLE 1,350L (1.35m3) X Maintenance
cost = cost for total annual equivalent units

Example:

Total flow for the year: 54750m3 / 365 = 150m3 / 1.35 * 501.60$ = 55 733.33$

3.4

In the event flows exceed 250m? per day, the excess volume will be billed
at the same rate as in section 3).

Flow Monitoring and Effluent Quality

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

flow

A flow meter shall be installed by St. Albert in a place accessible by the
Municipality (or its authorized agents) in order to record flow rates on a
regular basis (daily) during the discharge period. St. Albert shall be
permitted to record the flows and submit this data to the Municipality or
its authorized agents. This flow meter must be calibrated once a year by
an approved technician, at St. Albert’s expense.

St. Albert shall grant municipal staff access to the lagoon and the flow
meter 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

The existing flow restriction valve will be set to allow a maximum flow of 3

I/'s over a 24-hour period, seven days a week. Access to this flow

restriction valve will be limited to staff from St. Albert and the Municipality.

Any adjustment to the flow must be done in the presence of municipal
staff.

Municipal staff may carry out weekly sampling of the quality of effluent
from the St. Albert lagoon discharge cell, which will be taken to an
accredited laboratory approved by the Municipality. All sampling costs
will be billed to, and paid by, St. Albert, including 2 hours of labor.

In order to remain in compliance with the Sewer Use by-law 107-2012, a
monthly average concentration will be used. If a monthly average is
exceeded in any parameter of the Sewer Use by-law 107-2012, the
of discharge shall be stopped forthwith, until two consecutive

3




samples are received below the regulation limits. The two samples

will be taken at least 7 days apart. Once the Municipality determines
that the discharge falls within required parameters, the Municipality will
authorize the continuation of the discharge.

4.6 The following parameters will be included in the weekly sampling:
CBODS5, TSS, TP, pH, TKN, Ammoniac total, Nitrate, Nitrite.

Notwithstanding the above, at any time, the Municipality may sample for
any other parameter identified in the Sewer Use by-law 107-2012, as
amended from time to time.

4.7 St. Albert acknowledges and agrees that it shall maintain a high-quality
effluent, comparable to residential quality effluent, in order to minimize the
Municipality’s operating costs. In the event St. Albert fails to maintain

effluent to such a quality, it agrees that any excess chemical
treatment of effluents required to be carried out will be billed directly to,

and paid forthwith by, St. Albert. All expenses for the additional
costs will be submitted and reviewed to the Cheese Factory for auditing
purposes.

Change in Municipality Operating Costs

5.1 The Municipality agrees to provide to St. Albert a detailed written
explanation of any change in operating costs resulting from changes in
government regulations regarding wastewater treatment. The operation costs
mentioned above shall include, but not be limited to, chemicals, electricity, labor,
and capital improvements and others only if the changes are required due to the
quality of the waste water sources from the St Albert Cheese factory.

General

6.1 This Agreement contains the entire agreements between the parties
hereto and any previous agreements, written or oral, between or on their
behalf, relating to the Works are hereby cancelled. Expect as otherwise
provided for herein, no amendment or variation of any of the provisions
of the Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by
each of the parties.

6.2  Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve St. Albert from compliance with
all applicable by-laws, laws, regulations, notices or other policies, laws
or regulations established by any other government body that may have
jurisdiction.

6.4 If any of the provisions of this Agreement are deemed void or invalid in
whole or in part by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provisions or

4



parts shall be severed from this Agreement and the other provisions or
parts of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.

THE CORPORATION OF THE NATION MUNICIPALITY

Per:
Name:
Title:

Per:
Name:
Title:

I/'We have the authority to bind the Corporation

FROMAGERIE COOPERATIVE ST-ALBERT INC. /
ST-ALBERT CHEESE CO-OPERATIVE INC.
Per:

Name:
Title:

Per:
Name:
Title:

I/We have the authority to bind the Corporation






T11-844-304-1414
F 613-632-0299

© E ' adminmha@hgh.ca
- CENTRE REGIONAL DE SANTE MENTALE ET TOXICOMANIE
MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION REGIONAL CENTRE
| SERVICES ADMINISTRATIFS / ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
COMPASSION 580, AV. SPENCE AVE
INNOVATION HAWKESBURY ON
EXCELLENCE K6A OB4
HGH.ca

June 39, 2022

Madam Carol Ann Scott
Recreation Coordinator
Nation Township

3248, County Road 9
FOURNIER, ON

KOB 1G0

Madam,

The Mental Health and Addictions Regional Centre at Hawkesbury General Hospital and District is
developing a mobile Mental Health and Addiction service.

Despite efforts to improve access to quality health care, vulnerable groups, including low-income people,
people belonging to racial and ethnic minority groups, rural communities and the agricultural community
continue to face challenges in accessing mental health and addiction services.

To address these challenges, our mental health and addiction services are trying to increase access to these
services through new, less traditional means. Our mobile van service can deliver the necessary mental
health and addiction services directly to underserved populations. The flexibility offered by the van allows
professionals to dynamically respond to the current and evolving mental health needs of the population.

Our center is inquiring about the possibility of setting up its van on the arena grounds in St-Isidore every
second Thursday of each month from June 30 until the end of September for a few hours. Our goal is to
raise awareness of our services at large, provide education on key topics and promote mental health and
addiction health, while providing an on-site walk-in counselling clinic for people who seek help. We would
appreciate this unique opportunity to collaborate with your municipality.

Thank you for considering our request and look forward to working with you in the near future.

Yours truly,

%%uuhﬁ%gﬁizx

Geneviéve Arturi
Director — Mental Health and Addiction

HOPITAL GENERAL DE HAWKESBURY & DISTRICT GENERAL HOSPITAL HAWKESBURY = CASSELMAN = CLARENCE-ROCKLAND




KHGH

COMPASSION
INNOVATION
EXCELLENCE

Contrat de service

Clinigue mobile de counseling

Entente intervenue entre :

Le Centre régional de santé mentale et toxicomanie

Et :

La Municipalité de la Nation

958, route 500 Ouest
Casselman Ontario
KOA 1MO

2022-06-20 .

Hopital Géenéral de Hawkesbury & District General Hospital




Présentation de la Clinique Mobile de Counseling :

Le centre régional de santé mentale et toxicomanie de I’'Hbpital général de Hawkesbury et district (HGH) met
sur pieds une clinique mobile de counseling en santé mentale et toxicomanie.

Malgré les efforts déployés pour améliorer I'accés a des soins de santé de qualité, les groupes vulnérables,
notamment les personnes a faible revenu, les personnes appartenant a des groupes raciaux et ethniques
minoritaires, les communautés rurales et la communauté agricole continuent d’étre confrontés a des
problématiques d’accées a des services de santé mentale et toxicomanie.

Pour remédier a ces difficultés, nos services de santé mentale et de lutte contre les dépendances tentent
d’accroitre I'accés a ces services par de nouveaux moyens moins traditionnels. Notre service de fourgonnette

mobile peut délivrer les services de santé mentale et toxicomanie nécessaires directement aux populations
mal desservies.

Description des services :
Notre service consiste en l'installation de la fourgonnette dans un lieu accessible nous permettant de faire
connaitre nos services, d’offrir de I'’éducation et de la promotion sur des sujets clés de la santé mentale

et toxicomanie, tout en offrant une clinique de counseling sans rendez-vous sur place aux personnes qui
demandent de l'aide.

Horaire des services :

La fourgonnette sera sur place a tous les deuxiemes jeudis du mois a partir du 14 juillet 2022 jusqu’a
I'automne 2022 tant que la température le permettra.

Les heures sont de 10h00 a 15h00.

Endroit

La fourgonnette sera sur le terrain de I’Aréna au 20 rue de L'Aréna, St Isidore, Ontario KOC 2B0.

Page | 1



Obligations des parties :

1. Le Centre régional de santé mentale et toxicomanie s’engage a :

[ ] Installer la fourgonnette de fagon a ne pas causer de bris ou de bloquer I'accés aux
installations du terrain convoité.

[ ] Assurer la présence sur le terrain de la municipalité selon le calendrier et heures
prévues dans le présent contrat.

[ ] La fourgonnette doit &tre sur place un minimum de 30 minutes avant le début de
I’ouverture de la clinique au public.

[ ] Laisser le terrain sans déchet ou bris causé par le matériel installé sur place.

[ ] Fournir une preuve d’assurance additionnelle sur demande.

2. La municipalité s’engage pour sa parta:

[ ] Mettre a la disposition des employés de ’'HGH I'accés a des installations sanitaires de la
municipalité durant la journée.

[ ] Coordonner les détails logistiques si nécessaire.

EN FOI DE QUOI LES PARTIES ONT SIGNES a Hawkesbury, le vingtiéme jour du mois de juin 2022.

Nom en caractere d’imprimerie : Date
Titre :
N
W/W%,{
- 2022-06-20
Gen\ev'réﬂe Arturi, Directrice Date

Programme de santé mentale et toxicomanie

Page | 2



Leroux Consultant

Eric Leroux
655, Rue Albert Plantagenet, Ontario KOB 1L0
Cell: (613) 223-9824

June 30", 2022

File Reference 2022-0604
The Nation Municipality
3248 county Road 9
Fournier, Ontario

KOA 1GO

Attention : Ms. Joanne Bougie-Normand

RE : Drainage Superintendent Duties

Dear Ms. Bougie-Normand

Please find enclosed a brief description of work performed for the period between from
June 15t to June 30", 2022.

General Drainage concerns

1) We received a call from a landowner at the top end of the Villeneuve municipal
complaining that his land as sitting water because an access culvert was set too
high along this drain and water could not flow properly. | went to inspect and saw
that some weeds were growing showing signs of sitting water, not excessive
guantity but still not drying up. | told this owner that we would does a survey and
see if the culvert should be lowered to give proper outlet to dry off his land.

2) We were asked if we could meet a landowner along the McLeod municipal drain,
as he wanted me to inspect and also give him the procedures to plan the culvert
replacement. We have reviewed the engineers reports for this municipal drain as
there are three reports in regards to future maintenance of this drain. We will be
sending the culverts section of the reports to make sure to confirm that every
crossing within this drainage scheme as to be charged half to the owner and half
to the drain. Some culverts were not mentioned being in good condition at the
time the reports were written. A second owner asked if the culvert could be
inspected for safety purposes. We inspected it and mentioned that we will have
to plan the replacement and they would be using it at their own risk right now. It
started to collapse and break. This crossing is an arched pipe and we will have to
get quotes being a bigger size than the supplier as on the tendered size list.




3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

We still have a trapper active on the Reynald Leduc municipal drain, and also
plan to perform a ditch bottom clean out this summer as tile drains are under
water because many beaver dams have been built and removed, but sediment
accumulations have not been cleaned on the whole section affected.

We received a request from a landowner along the Isaie Methot municipal drain
asking if the crossings were part of the drain. We researched the engineers
report and gave him the information in regards to culverts being the property land
owner’s responsibility to maintain and replace. Being along the road, we also told
him that he should contact the municipal Public Works department to get a permit
for the culvert replacement.

We have reviewed land severances to comment and recommended to the
planning department what should be required as conditions to update engineer’s
reports. We also made appeals as Drainage Superintendent to the C-O-R of the
new Mill Creek report to divide the costs of severed lands within the watershed.
This bares no cost to the owners and will save time and expense later.

| had discussions with some landowners along the 9™ concession municipal drain
as one asks to have some erosion control to stabilise the slopes and another
owner needs to have a culvert replacement done. These requests are in
procedure of engineer’s report reviews and planning by getting quotes for culvert
item not being on the tendered list. A third landowner as also requested a culvert
inspection and replacement to be planned after being confirmed by inspection.

| received a request to inspect the Paxton creek in Fournier from a landowner
along the natural watercourse being concerned by nuisance beaver activity. |
went o meet the owner and explained that the stream is not a municipal drain
and that possibly the road authority could help with cost if the problems could be
a safety concern to the road. He showed me the section he thought a beaver
dam was built. | showed him that this was not a beaver dam, but mainly branches
that were accumulated by high water flow. | also explained what would be the
signs of beaver activity. The water level was not a concern for the road and
normal for the water quantity received.

| attended the DSAO meeting where we had a visit of a large dairy farm in that
showed us how their farm was mostly self-sufficient producing their own power
with a biodigestor, using manure and other products to provide dry mulch as
underlay for the animals. They also had different barns for each stages of life of
their livestock from birth to being mature milk producers. The farm was very
clean and efficient where every aspect of farming was analysed to be as low cost
and efficient and also caring of the animal’s environment. We also had our
meeting to discuss regulations and updates to each regulations committees. A
work shop was also organised for staff having to organise, plan and have
maintenance work including notification to agencies.




This was a good learning experience for new Drainage Superintendents having
to see what an onsite meeting could look like as more experienced staff and
Drainage Superintendents showed what types of questions and comments could
be asked and how to handle a more hostile type of questioning could be seen at
onsite meetings when you plan work on a municipal drain. A great initiative by
the DSAO Chapter 6 group to help each other grow and share how we can all
help members to get better at their work, and to be aware of the types of
Questions and answers should be used to de-escalate some situations.

9) | was asked to supply the documents to report back to OMAFRA as required for
municipal drain maintenance work completed in 2021. This is a usual request
done every year to justify the work for maintenance grant application we sent in
early spring.

10) The first C-O-R was held for the Mill Creek municipal drain were many cases
were heard and resolved and a few were either denied or couldn’t be presented
at a C-O-R. The cases that were not, in regards to assessments had to be
referred as an option to landowners to appeal to the Tribunal. As of the end of
June, no appeals were filed to the Tribunal for the first sitting of the C-O-R. Some
changes as required monetary changes of the schedule of assessments for
landowners, so a second C-O-R had to be organised. The mail out was done for
the sitting of a second C-O-R to be held in July of 2022 where landowners can
only appeal changes following decisions of the first sitting affecting their land. We
found two other land severances that had been completed and filed them to be
updated. These updates would not require another sitting by themselves, as
there are no changed to the schedule of assessment other than dividing the cost
of one land in two part pro-rated by the size of land in the watershed. We also
had to answer calls or emails from landowner asking details of the second mail
out.

11) We sent the provincial ag-map and U-C of P & R, GIS coordinators updated that
should be done for a few drains location on the systems not being at the proper
place. This causes confusion with people using these as tools to plan work or
owners having questions thinking that the drain is as the mapping systems
shows. To have accurate information can save lost of time or confusing situation.

12) We have reviewed the Cobb’s Lake Creek landowners list, preparing the mail out
land owners to be ready when the engineers report final version is completed.
We have received the final version including the assessment schedule, and are
reviewing the information as some adjustments needs to be changed, revised or
updated because of latest land severances. The severances if require to make
appeals to the Court-of Revision when the time comes to update the schedule of
assessments to reflect the changes made to provide fair cost shares for every
parcel of land.

13) We have had a few meetings with either the U-C of P & R or landowner and
contractor to plan the maintenance to the St-Pierre municipal drain to stabilise
the slope on the south side of the drain showing many eroded sections as of this
spring. We sent the notification to perform this task to the SNCA, and also a
notice to the landowners in the watershed to let them know that an assessment
would be sent for maintenance later. | received a few calls to gather information.




We asked the U-C of P & R road Superintendent if a temporary access could be
set just for the time we would need to enter an agricultural land to bring in the
stone needed to stabilise the slope. He agreed as long as we would remove it
when we have completed the work.

14) We prepared and sent an onsite meeting invitation to the landowner in the
watershed of the (Harold) Shane municipal drain to discuss maintenance needed
to stabilise the lower section of the drain being severely eroded. This meeting will
be held in early July.

15) We received a call from a concern owner close to the cycling trail on the Cross
Creek telling me that the smallest culvert install under the trail is now completed
blocked, and he was worried that his home could have worst flooding and that he
was asking if | could resolve the issue. | had been discussion this issue for many
months with The U-C Public Works Director, and he had warned me that they
were in discussions and the cycling trail could change owners or having a
different usage arrangement. | have contacted the U-C, PW Director again and
he gave me the contact of the new owner’s name being the recreational trail. We
should have an onsite meeting to discuss their responsibility to change this
culvert as soon as possible.

16) | have contacted a owner along the Henri Cuerrier —Lalonde Branch to discuss

the need for maintenance on the drain. We should meet soon so | could plan the
lent of maintenance required this fall.

Hoping the above is to your satisfaction, | remain.
Yours truly,

Z

Eric Leroux
Leroux Consultant




La iThe -

~=ation

Report to Council

Report Number: BL-04-2022
Subject: Special activity — Motocross at 1974 Des Pins
Prepared by: Guylain Lafleche, Director of By-law Enforcement

Date of the meeting: July 11, 2022

Page 1 of 3



Context

On June 27, 2022, a request for a noise by-law exemption for the weekend of August
20, 21 & 22, 2022 was submitted by Mr. Hubert Lacroix for a special event located at
1974 Des Pins Street.

Council asked the By-Law Department to find out the nature of the event and to bring it
back to a later meeting.

Report

The By-law Department researched the nature of the activity and we contacted Mr.
Hubert Lacroix. He confirmed that the activity in question was for a weekend of
motocross riding on a path erected in the sand pit behind.

The map below outlines the location of the activity;

LOT28 CON 1
2178 LOT29CON 1
2154

LOT 30 CON 1 N4

LOT24CON2

LOT25CON2

181‘9 LOT 26 CON2

1850

2o

LOT27COy2
LOT 28 CON2

LOT25CON 3

) T S
waieh! A

408X 107 1942

LOT17,CON 10 \‘.7

Hign,

1823

LOT26 CON 3
1897

LoT27CON3 |
1973 1953 1923

LOT28 CON3

LOT29 CON 3 *:th 2003
2093\ 44 -3

Relevance to priorities

n/a

Financial Considerations

n/a

Page 2 of 3



Recommendation

In the past, similar activities have taken place in the municipality. The Curd Festival, the
Tractor Pull, the Duck and Feather Festival are all special activities that exist or have
existed in the past.

Also, we have tried to contact the Ministry of Natural Resources for information on the
possibility of this activity within a licensed sand pit. We are still waiting for a response
from their office.

The By-law Department has no objection with the request, as long as it does not
contravene other laws.

The proposed resolution to approve the noise by-law exemption is as follows:

“Be it resolved that Council approves the request from
Hubert Lacroix for an exemption of the noise by-law from
11:00 p.m. on the August 20, 2022 to 1:00 a.m. on the
August 21, 2022 and from 11:00 p.m. on August 21, 2022
to 1:00 a.m. on the August 22, 2022 for an event at 1974
des Pins Street in Limoges.”

Guylain Lafleche, MCIP, RPP

Director of the By-law Department

Page 3 of 3



La iThe -

~=ation

Sponsorship Naming Rights Policy

Policy Number: AD-2022-01
Subject: Sponsorship Naming Rights Policy
Date: July 11t 2022

Resolution:

Page 1 of 6



The Nation Municipality
Sponsorship Naming Rights Policy

Guiding Principle

To create new revenue to enhance facilities, programs and services for residents, The
Nation Municipality (hereafter, also referred to as “the Municipality”) welcomes
corporate sponsorship naming opportunities from qualified businesses and
organizations (hereafter, also referred to as Sponsors.) The Municipality is open to
creating opportunities through strategic partnerships with community groups, non-profit
organizations, the private sector and other levels of government to improve services
and amenities.

Purpose

To create a framework for corporate sponsorship naming rights that will supplement the
Municipality’s funding for its facilities, programs and services.

Definitions

“the Municipality” — Refers to The Corporation of The Nation Municipality, its
departments and staff.

“asset” - A physical or non-physical Municipality-owned element that has value to
sponsors in order to achieve their business objectives.

“inventory of benefits” — The assortment of advertising and recognition benefits that are
purchased and provided to the sponsoring business or organization within and around a
Municipality asset.

“naming rights” — The right of a business or organization to have their preferred name
and/or logo appear in well-exposed areas of a Municipality asset based on their
purchase of this act for a defined period of time with an agreement approved by
Council.

“ Sponsor’- The party (businesses, organizations, and individuals) that pays a fee that is
mutually negotiated to have their official name and/or logo displayed on community
assets of different sizes and locations.

“agreement” — the document that is mutually negotiated and formulated by the
Municipality and the Sponsor that outlines the terms and conditions of the nature,
location and duration of the displaying of the latter’s official name and logo on the
former’s asset.

Scope
This policy shall apply to the relationship between the Municipality and a Sponsor who

contribute financially for the naming rights of an asset of the Municipality.

Page 2 of 6



General Principles

The following principles shall be followed by the Municipality and sponsor when
engaged in sponsorship naming practices and activities:

A Sponsor may contribute, in whole or in part, funds to a Municipality facility,
public park, structure, sports field, open space, piece of equipment where
sponsorship is mutually beneficial to both parties and in a manner consistent with
existing guidelines and policies set by the Municipality.

The cost and impact of changing existing signage, rebuilding community
recognition and updating records must be considered before a municipal asset is
renamed.

The Municipality shall retain ownership and control over any named asset.
Subject to the agreement, the naming right sponsorship must not impair in any
way the Municipality’s ability to manage the asset.

The Municipality will consider all naming rights proposals but does not have an
obligation to accept any. The Municipality reserves the right to refuse any
proposal, including, but not limited to, those submitted by third parties whose
activities are perceived to be incompatible with the Municipality’s goals, values or
mission.

Standards & Limitations

Sponsorship naming shall not:

Result in, or be perceived to confer, any competitive advantage, benefit or
preferential treatment to the named party, or a development, product, service or
particular business;

Be or perceived to be discriminatory or derogatory of race, colour, ethnic origin,
gender identity or expression, sex, sexual orientation, creed, political affiliation,
disability or other social factors;

Result in inappropriate abbreviations or acronyms;

Duplicate another named municipal asset;

Unduly detract from the character, integrity of the community or aesthetic quality
of the asset or unreasonable interference with its enjoyment or use;

Place the Municipality in conflict with any agreements established in the
acquisition or management of the property.

The Municipality reserves the right to refuse a Sponsorship with a potential
Sponsor that, in the sole discretion of the Municipality, is an inappropriate
Sponsor for the Municipality. Examples of inappropriate Sponsors may include,
but are not limited to those that:

Do not meet the requirements of this Policy.

Page 3 of 6



Could reflect negatively on the on the Municipality’s public image or prove
detrimental to the Municipality’s integrity and/or reputation.

Present a real or potential conflict of interest from the Municipality or for the
potential Sponsor.

Sponsorships that do not align with the audience or mandate of a specific asset.
Involve a Sponsor who is not in good financial standing with the Municipality.
Involve a Sponsor that is disqualified from doing business with the Municipality
due to ongoing litigation, prior litigation, or other infringements against the
Municipality.

Involve a Sponsors that produces, distributes, sells or promotes products or
services that may reflect negatively on the Municipality’s public image or be
detrimental to the Municipality’s integrity or reputation (e.g. adult entertainment
or sexual services, products that promote violence & sale of weapons,
cigarettes, cigar or any tobacco or cannabis product etc.)

Involve a Sponsor that promotes religious, political or other potentially divisive
messages specific to any group or faction.

Involves images or messages that are derogatory, prejudicial, harmful to or
intolerant of any specific group or individual.

The Municipality, in its sole discretion, retains the right to approve the content of
any sponsorship creative, branding, messaging, or other activation to be
installed, placed or deployed on any Municipal asset, including any approved use
or reference to the Municipality brand or logo. All sponsors must obtain prior
documented approvals of any proposed creative, branding, messaging, or other
activations to be implemented as part of a sponsorship of a Municipal asset.
Municipality approvals of sponsor’s content will be based on the following
standards:

Sponsors must not advocate violence, or terrorism.

Sponsors must not undermine the Municipality’s objectives of providing safe, and
welcoming services and programs to the community.

Sponsors must not expose or tend to expose any person or class of persons to
hatred, or discrimination.

Sponsors must not promote messages or images that are offensive or disturbing
to community standards.

Sponsors must not undertake marketing or communications that are, for any
reason, demonstrably justified as being harmful, contradictory, or negatively
impacting the delivery of community services or programs by the Municipality.

Official Sponsorship Naming

The Sponsor must specify how their name will be officially displayed and include this
term in the legally-binding sponsorship agreement.

Page 4 of 6



Duration of Sponsorship

The following must be considered when establishing the duration of a sponsorship
naming agreement for any Municipality asset:

e The length of time of any naming rights agreement with a Sponsor for small
municipal assets such as splash pads or baseball diamonds should range from 3
to 5 years;

e Naming rights agreements for Sponsor for larger municipal assets like sports
arenas and community centres should have a duration of 5 to 10 years, and;

e Each sponsorship naming agreement should include an option to renew for a
negotiable duration.

Location of Sponsorship Names & Logos

The location of the Sponsor name and/or logo should be clearly outlined in the
sponsorship agreement. This would include the precise locations both on the interior
and exterior of the building.

The Sponsor will not have their name and/or logo appear on any other Municipality
asset that is outside the scope of the agreement.

Additional Sponsorship Benefits

An inventory of added standard and/or advanced benefits will be extended to the
Sponsor of any asset by the Municipality. The Sponsor has the right to know what the
approximate volume of traffic that the relevant asset will experience and the number of
potential views that their name and/or logo will receive.

Terms of Payment

The mutually agreed upon sponsorship fee and the terms of payment must be clearly
and prevalently articulated in the sponsorship agreement. The Municipality should
require an approximate amount of 15% to 25% of the total amount of sponsorship as a
deposit prior to the signing of the agreement as an expression of good faith.

The payment schedule must be clearly outlined in the agreement and the Sponsor is
responsible for covering the cost of the production and installation of the signage and
any required modifications to the asset.

Termination Rights

Circumstances that may result in the Municipality terminating the agreement with the
Sponsor may include, but should not be limited to:

e The Sponsor makes modifications to the asset or the signage without approval

from the Municipality;
e The Sponsor significantly falls behind in their payments;

Page 5 of 6



e The Sponsor releases confidential information regarding the agreement or other
crucial matters pertaining to the arrangement without the consent of the
Municipality;

e The conduct and/or practices of the Sponsor change and no longer align with the
Municipality’s mission, values and priorities.

Minimum bid for naming rights

e Municipal Asset with an estimated value of under $100,000 will not require a
minimum bid amount.

e Municipal Asset with an estimated value of $100,000 to $1,000,000 will require a
minimum bid of 10% of the value of the asset.

e Municipal Asset with an estimated value of $1,000,001 and higher will require a
minimum bid of 5% of the value of the asset.

Sponsorship

When the Municipality has identified an asset for a sponsorship naming rights
opportunity an official inventory of benefits shall be formulated. The inventory of
benefits will outline how the prospective Sponsors will be recognized or advertised
internally, outside and in relation to Municipality assets. Benefits provided to the
Sponsor by the Municipality are limited to those stated in the agreement.

Upon the approval of the inventory of benefits by Council, the Municipality will issue a
request for “Expressions of Interest” from prospective sponsoring businesses or
organizations. The duration of the request for “Expressions of Interest” should be 30 to
45 days. Promotion of the request for “Expressions of Interest” should occur through
local print and broadcast media, and the Municipality’s website Bids and Tenders and
social media platforms.

The Municipality reserves the right to reject any, or all “Expressions of Interest”, or to
cancel the sponsorship naming opportunity completely. Those potential sponsoring
businesses whose “Expressions of Interest” are accepted by the Municipality for further
consideration will be invited to submit formal bids to the Municipality. The Municipality
may accept or refuse any or all formal bids, in its absolute and unfettered discretion,
and is not required to accept any, or the highest bid.

Page 6 of 6



Comparable Naming Sponsorships

Location

Municipal
Asset

Size
Sq footage

Amenities

Sponsorship Agreement

City of Barrie

Peggy Hill Community
Centre

100,000 + sq ft

25 m pool, toddler
pool, 2 rinks, gym,
fithess centre and hall
for 100 people 2008

Signed in March 2022 for
8 years. $80,000 per year
for a total of $640,000

City of Barrie

Sadlon Arena
Home of the OHL
Barrie Colts

110,000 sq ft

Arena, tiered seating,
restaurant/lounge,
meeting hall for 55
people $13M in 1995

Signed in 2019 for 10 years
$170,000 per year for a
total of $1,7 million

13%

2 rinks, pool, gym, two

Signed in March 2019 for

Ottawa Cardelrec Recreation meeting rooms & office | 15 years. $40,000 per year
Stittsville Complex 100,000 + sq ft | space — opened in for a total of $600,000

2001 cost of $9.1M 6.6%

25 m pool, 2 rinks, Signed in 2013, 15 years
Ottawa Minto Recreation 160,000 sq ft gym, fitness centre, 7 | for a total of $1.4 million
Barrhaven Complex multipurpose rooms 2.6%

$54 M in 2013

3 rinks, indoor soccer | Signed in 2011 for 12
Cornwall Benson Centre 193,000 sq ft field, tennis court, years. $50,000 per year for

community room a total of $600,000

$34 M construction 1.76%

2 soccer fields, 100 Proposed 5% = $725K
Limoges Nation Sports 53,563 sq ft person meeting room

Complex

$14.5M construction




7/7/2022 3:01pm Page 1

Accounts Payable Cheque Register Report - Caisse Populaire Nouvel-horizon Inc.-603910
For The Date Range From 06/29/2022 To 07/12/2022

For All Vendors And For Outstanding, Cleared Cheques - Computer Generated, eCheque

Cheque #/
eCheque ID Type Date Vendor Name Amount Status
12790 C 07/12/2022 7 A.L. BLAIR CONSTRUCTION LTD $40,557.89 O
12791 C 07/12/2022 106 CLEMENT ALAIN $294.30 O
12792 C 07/12/2022 177 GAGNE & FILS EXCAVATION LTEE $824.90 O
12793 C 07/12/2022 268 BURELLE RENTOOLS $322.05 o
12794 C 07/12/2022 286 MEUBLE HOME FURNITURE $74.51 O
12795 C 07/12/2022 341 PETTY CASH - DEPT VOIRIE $25.80 O
12796 C 07/12/2022 459  VICE & HUNTER LLP $529.97 O
12797 C 07/12/2022 502 RICEVILLE AGRICULTURE SOCIETY $75.00 O
12798 C 07/12/2022 1200 LE COIN DU LIVRE $2,121.76 O
12799 C 07/12/2022 1798  WATHIER GUYLAIN $1,000.00 O
12800 C 07/12/2022 2194  FLUENT INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC $678.00 O
12801 C 07/12/2022 2221 PAROISSE DE ST-ALBERT $57.00 O
12802 C 07/12/2022 2305 LA CUISINE BENSON $254.25 O
12803 C 07/12/2022 2815 INTEGRATED DESIGN ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURE $35,825.97 O
12804 C 07/12/2022 3145 BEAUDOIN, GUY $1,600.00 O
12805 C 07/12/2022 3146 CORRIVEAU, ALAIN $1,500.00 O
12806 C 07/12/2022 3147 FRAPPIER, CARL $250.00 O
12807 C 07/12/2022 3148 CAYER, MICHEL $100.00 O
12808 C 07/12/2022 3149 ROZON, NICOLAS $100.00 O
63526 E 07/12/2022 11  ABC DISPOSAL $508.31 O
63527 E 07/12/2022 30 AUTO PARTS EXTRA PIECES D'AUTO $1,393.57 O
63528 E 07/12/2022 65 BRAZEAU SANITATION INC $1,073.50 O
63529 E 07/12/2022 71  BYTOWN LUMBER $462.82 O
63530 E 07/12/2022 84 CARRIERE & POIRIER EQUIPMENT $4,124.50 O
63531 E 07/12/2022 110 COLACEM CANADA INC $2,676.04 o
63532 E 07/12/2022 116  UNIAG COOPERATIVE $844.72 O
63533 E 07/12/2022 117 COOPERATIVE AGRICOLE D'EMBRUN $1,000.44 O
63534 E 07/12/2022 125 DENCHEM SURFACE SOLUTION $13,661.78 O
63535 E 07/12/2022 144 ELECTROLANN INC $994.51 O
63536 E 07/12/2022 145 ELECTROTEK INC $373.32 o
63537 E 07/12/2022 152  EVANS UTILITY AND MUNICIPAL $4,443.84 O
63538 E 07/12/2022 158 FERNAND DENIS INC $493.92 O
63539 E 07/12/2022 186 GOLDER ASSOCIATES LTD $3,274.46 O
63540 E 07/12/2022 191 HORIZON FIRE & LIFE SAFETY INC $163.85 O
63541 E 07/12/2022 202  J.B. MOBILE MECHANIC INC $9,247.42 O



7/7/2022 3:01pm Page 2
Accounts Payable Cheque Register Report - Caisse Populaire Nouvel-horizon Inc.-603910
For The Date Range From 06/29/2022 To 07/12/2022
For All Vendors And For Outstanding, Cleared Cheques - Computer Generated, eCheque
Cheque #/
eCheque ID Type Date Vendor Name Amount Status
63542 E 07/12/2022 206 JEAN-CLAUDE CAYER ENTREPRISES $46.65 O
63543 E 07/12/2022 226  LAFLECHE GUYLAIN $85.83 O
63544 E 07/12/2022 269 LOCATION SHALKA RENTAL LTD $1,045.48 O
63545 E 07/12/2022 323 PAPETERIE GERMAIN INC $68.73 O
63546 E 07/12/2022 351 PNEU LANDRIAULT TIRE $965.70 O
63547 E 07/12/2022 360 R.M.LEDUC ET CIE $30.34 o
63548 E 07/12/2022 400 SOLENO INC $16,660.96 o
63549 E 07/12/2022 450 UNITED COUNTIES OF PRESCOTT & $50,821.03 O
63550 E 07/12/2022 476 ~ XPLORNET COMMUNICATIONS INC $9.40 O
63551 E 07/12/2022 477  XYLEM CANADA LP $194.36 O
63552 E 07/12/2022 621 HAMEL YANNICK $161.15 O
63553 E 07/12/2022 821 S & LWASTETECH INC $282.50 O
63554 E 07/12/2022 933 DROUIN CREATIONS $560.16 O
63555 E 07/12/2022 954  CDW CANADA INC. $359.04 O
63556 E 07/12/2022 1063 MALBEUF TECH SOLUTIONS $938.07 O
63557 E 07/12/2022 1259  SSC Maintenance Services Inc $3,495.71 O
63558 E 07/12/2022 1276 = CAPITAL CONTROLS $2,067.91 O
63559 E 07/12/2022 1282 ROY AIMEE $79.81 O
63560 E 07/12/2022 1336 ON CALL CENTRE $372.73 O
63561 E 07/12/2022 1405 ESI TECHNOLOGIES DE L'INFORMATION INC $723.28 O
63562 E 07/12/2022 1656  GUY LARIVIERE $1,575.00 O
63563 E 07/12/2022 1710 BRIZARD, JOSEE $200.00 O
63564 E 07/12/2022 1829 MAXI POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC. $915.30 O
63565 E 07/12/2022 1853  PINE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC $326.01 O
63566 E 07/12/2022 1854  MAINVILLE SEBASTIEN $9.98 O
63567 E 07/12/2022 1902 MATERIAUX PONT-MASSON RONA $84.61 O
63568 E 07/12/2022 2035 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC $8,893.93 o
63569 E 07/12/2022 2083 LEROUX CONSULTANT $8,479.86 o
63570 E 07/12/2022 2088 CASSELMAN TIRECRAFT $452.40 O
63571 E 07/12/2022 2108 TELMATIK $437.88 o
63572 E 07/12/2022 2261 MD AUTO CARE INC $58.76 O
63573 E 07/12/2022 2421  MAXIM ENVIRONMENTAL AND SAFETY INC. $581.86 O
63574 E 07/12/2022 2423  W.O. STINSON & SON LTD. $22,542.42 O
63575 E 07/12/2022 2519 AL PARSONS ELECTRONICS LIMITED $602.29 O
63576 E 07/12/2022 3002 MCDONALD BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC. $1,125,078.09 O



7/7/2022 3:01pm Page 3
Accounts Payable Cheque Register Report - Caisse Populaire Nouvel-horizon Inc.-603910
For The Date Range From 06/29/2022 To 07/12/2022
For All Vendors And For Outstanding, Cleared Cheques - Computer Generated, eCheque

Cheque #/

eCheque ID Type Date Vendor Name Amount Status
63577 E 07/12/2022 3099 SOLID BASE CONSTRUCTION LTD $68,729.58 O
63578 E 07/12/2022 3150 LES ENTREPRISES A.M.S. ENTERPRISES CANADA INC. $225,951.31 o
B2B2C E 07/12/2022 560 B2B2C $152.55 o
BELL CANADA E 07/12/2022 43  BELL CANADA $69.27 O
BELL CANADA E 07/12/2022 46  BELL CANADA $675.29 O
ENBRIDGE E 07/12/2022 146 ENBRIDGE CONSUMER GAS $781.20 O
CONSUMER GAS
HYDRO ONE E 07/12/2022 198 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC $10,171.34 o
NETWORKS INC
JOHN DEERE E 07/12/2022 16  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL $203.30 e}
FINANCIAL
MINISTER OF E 07/12/2022 291  MINISTER OF FINANCE $4,319.96 o
FINANCE
RECEVEUR GENERAL E 07/12/2022 366 RECEVEUR GENERAL DU CANADA $61,991.84 o
DU CANADA
WORKPLACE SAFETY E 07/12/2022 475  WORKPLACE SAFETY INSURANCE $1,090.59 o
INSURANCE

TOTAL  $1,754,271.86


jprezeau
Highlight


The Riceville Agricultural Society
Established in 1867

1320 Concession 10
Curran, On KOB 1CO
(613) 673-5064

June 29,2022

The Nation Municipality

958 Route 500 West,
Casselman, Ontario KOA 1MO

Dear Josee Brizard
Re: Application for Special Occasion Permit

On August 26, 27, and 28, 2022 the Riceville Agricultural Society will be holding
our annual Agricultural Fair. This event will celebrate community, volunteer’s,
event participants and Directors. This event will be held on the Riceville
fairgrounds and all health protocols will be followed. The Board of Directors’ wish
to inform you that they will be applying to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of
Ontario for a “Special Occasion Permit” to operate a beer garden in conjunction
with this event. We request this activity be recognized as a <<significant
municipal event>> and a resolution be passed confirming this.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this
event. We thank you for your support.
Yours Sincerely

Valenie Reid
Secretary Riceville Agricultural Society



7/6/22, 11:31 AM Current Outbreaks | EOHU | Public Health

FOHU § ’m BSEO

Eastern Ontario ’ Bureau de santé
Health Unit , de lest de 'Ontario

Current Outbreaks

Please be advised that the following facilities are or were experiencing outbreaks.

Date Format: Year-Month-Day

DATE: 2022-07-06

DATE

TYPE OF DATE DECLARED DATE LAST
FACILITY LOCATION OUTBREAK ORGANISM REPORTED OVER MODIFIED
Villa St-Luc Curran COVvID COVID 2022-07-05 2022-07-05
Le Pavillon - Retirement Home Embrun COVID COoOVID 2022-07-04 2022-07-04
Auberge Plein Soleil Alfred COVID COoVID 2022-06-30 2022-06-30
Tsiionkwanonhso:te LTC Akwesasne COVID COVID 2022-06-27 2022-06-27
Manoir Carillion Chute-a- COoOVID COVID 2022-06-27 2022-06-27

Blondeau

Pension du Bonheur Alfred COVID COoVID 2022-06-20 2022-06-20
Manoir McGill Hawkesbury CoVID COoVID 2022-06-20 2022-07-04 2022-07-04
Rockland Manor Rockland COoVID COVID 2022-06-17 2022-07-04 2022-07-04
St-Joseph’s Continuing Care Centre Cornwall COVID COVID 2022-06-16 2022-06-27 2022-06-27
— Cobey House
Glen Stor Dun Lodge Cornwall COoVID COVID 2022-06-14 2022-06-27 2022-06-27
Jardins Belle Rive Rockland COoVID COVID 2022-05-20 2022-06-22 2022-06-22

COVID-19 Institutional Outbreak Definition

As of February 3rd 2022, the definition of a COVID-19 outbreak in an institution is two or more residents and/or staff/other visitors in a

home (e.g., floor/unit) each with a positive PCR test OR rapid molecular test OR rapid antigen test result AND with an epidemiological

link, within a 10-day period.

Local Influenza Activity

Influenza A cases have been reported in our region.

» For provincial influenza activity, click here.

» For national influenza activity, click here.

» Click here to return to the previous page.

» Click here to return to the home page.

CORNWALL

ALEXANDRIA

www.EOHU.ca

https://eohu.ca/en/my-community/current-outbreaks

Ly jolo

CASSELMAN

HAWKESBURY

1 800 267-7120

ROCKLAND

« www.BSEO.ca

WINCHESTER

mnm


https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/data-and-analysis/infectious-disease/respiratory-pathogens-weekly
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/fluwatch/index-eng.php
javascript: history.go(-1)
https://eohu.ca/home/index_e.php

Aimée Roy

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: July 7, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Aimée Roy
Subject: AMO Watchfile - July 7, 2022
AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list
Watchfile
July 7, 2022

In This Issue

- AMO is seeking a new Director of Policy and Government Relations.

- 2022-24 AMO Board of Directors Nominations Report.

- Housing in Ontario and Bill 109.

- AMO is proud to announce 2022 Conference keynote speaker, Dr. Samantha Nutt.
- AMO Board election - Caucus affiliation deadline.

- Blog: AMO Conference - Live and In-person.

- FCM funding for road assessments ends soon!

- Promote your RFP with OMSSA.

- Careers: Brockton, Brampton, Oakville, Fairhaven LTC and Georgina.

AMO Matters

Are you an accomplished leader interested in having a transformational impact on public
policy in Ontario? Then consider the opportunity to become AMO’s next Director of
Policy and Government Relations. Please take a moment to review the position profile
and consider what you want your next accomplishments to be. Confidential inquiries
from qualified candidates should be directed to HR@amo.on.ca with complete
applications due by August 22, 2022.

The Secretary-Treasurer has released the Nominations Report for the AMO Board of
Directors with a list of confirmed candidates. Elections will be held at the Annual
Conference & General Meeting August 15-17, 2022.

AMO members are encouraged to review AMQO’s recent work on housing and
homelessness as they navigate the changes set out in Bill 109: the More Homes for

Everyone Act.

Eye on Events
A medical doctor, a founder of renowned global organization, War-Child, Dr. Nutt will
explore the idea of Building Better Communities Through Principled Leadership in



Challenging Times. Dr Nutt is one of the many outstanding educational opportunities at
AMO 2022. Reqister today.

The deadline to change your Caucus affiliation to vote in the AMO Board election is July
18. If you wish to change the Caucus in which you are currently registered, please email
events@amo.on.ca with your name and desired Caucus affiliation before the July 18
deadline. Still need to register? Make sure to choose your caucus when doing so.

LAS

The last two years the Association of Municipalities of Ontario hosted the annual
conference and general meeting virtually. This year we are finally able to gather again,
live and in-person in Ottawa for August 2022. What can you expect? Read more here.

If you were thinking of using FCM’s Municipal Asset Management Fund (MAMP) for your
Road & Sidewalk Assessment this year, you’ll want to act quick. FCM is closing the
application window on July 15 at midnight. Don’t delay, apply today!

Municipal Wire*

Post your open RFPs to OMSSA’s RFP Board and have it shared with human services
professionals across Ontario. Email jobs@omssa.com to post your opportunity.
Subscribe today to receive open opportunities.

Careers

Director of Operations - Municipality of Brockton. Provides supervision, management,
leadership, technical expertise and related communications. Apply

to jfarrell@brockton.ca by July 29.

Supervisor, Inspections, Building - City of Brampton. Responsible for the field
supervision of inspectors; monitors the inspection program to ensure proper and
consistent application of technical standards. Apply online by July 14.

Supervisor, Database and Development - Town of Oakville. Responsible for supporting
the Town's ITS leadership in their efforts at overseeing, managing and leveraging the IT
Assets and Service. Apply online by July 20.

Executive Director - Fairhaven LTC Home. Responsible for strategic planning,
administration, financial control and evaluation of all services, programs and
activities. Apply online by August 5.

Manager, Capital Delivery - Town of Georgina. Responsible for business planning,
financial management, public participation/ communication, Council reporting, technical
expertise and construction contract administration. Apply online by July 22.

About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter!



AMO Contacts

AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856

Conferences/Events

Policy and Funding Programs

LAS Local Authority Services

MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
ONE Investment

Media Inquiries
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions

AMO's Partners

. ( ' _ _ [J'.I Ili.ll'_'l] FREQUENCY
@ Mg‘edacon \@escrlbe 2 e3olutionsGroup :,:::‘,_ E FOUNDRY @ notarius

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

Please consider the environment Association of Municipalities of Ontario
- . 200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

h’ before printing this. . :
To unsubscribe, please click here

H! higher logic



Aimée Roy

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June 30, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Aimée Roy

Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 30, 2022

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

AMO

Watchfile

June 30, 2022

In This Issue

- Conservation Authorities Act Regulations Webinar — Recording Available.
- AMO 2022 Delegation Requests Extended to Tomorrow!

- Resources on non-full-time employee enrolment in OMERS.

- Gender-responsive Public Budgeting Online Course.

- Careers.

AMO Matters

Conservation Ontario and AMO co-hosted a webinar on Wednesday, June 22nd to
discuss the second phase of regulations under the Conservation Authorities Act. A
recording is available here.

Eye on Events

Your opportunity to request delegation meetings with Provincial Cabinet Ministers ends
tomorrow — Friday June 30 at 5pm! Do not miss this opportunity to discuss local issues
of concern at AMO 2022. To request a meeting click here. To register for AMO

2022 click here.

MEPCO

Starting January 2023, non-full-time employees can join the OMERS Plan. OMERS has
created an FAQ on non-full-time enrolment and is hosting training sessions for
employers on July 20 and July 25.

Municipal Wire*

This course provides the basics on gender responsive budgeting, including identifying
gaps and inequalities between men and women in the provision of services and
considering measures to promote equality. The course is available in English and
French. It is composed of nine modules and should take seven hours to complete.

Careers
Director, Community and Indigenous Supports Branch - Ministry of Children, Community




and Social Services. Provide strategic leadership to programs and services that support
victims of Indigenous communities across Ontario. Apply online by July 5.

Treasurer - Municipality of Magnetawan. Reporting to the CAO and Council, serves as
the Municipality’s Chief Financial Officer and custodian of the revenues and securities,
liaises with other department heads. Apply to clerk@magnetawan.com by July 13.
Election Compliance Audit Committee Member - City of Hamilton. The Committee is
responsible for making decisions on Applications for municipal election campaign
finance compliance audits by electors and on reports from the City Clerk. Apply

to elections@hamilton.ca by July 29.

Supervisor, Immunization Services - Halton Region. Provide leadership, supervision and
support to a team including Public Health Nurses, Registered Nurses, Registered
Practical Nurses and Program Assistants. Apply online by July 12.

Director of Finance / Chief Financial Officer - City of Greater Sudbury. Lead the Finance
Division with a continuous improvement mindset and an emphasis on innovation to
ensure collaboration and planned business outcomes.

Apply to hriobs@greatersudbury.ca by July 20.

Project Manager, Traffic Engineering - Region of Peel. Responsible for leading a major
innovative project to develop a formal business case, in consultation with the Peel
Region Local Municipalities. Apply online by July 20.

Communications, Advertising and Marketing Officer - City of Kawartha Lakes. Consult
with City departments to determine needs and objectives for projects and then develop
communications and marketing plans to achieve desired results. Apply online by July
10.

Supervisor, Policy Planning - City of Kawartha Lakes. Provide supervision and effective
leadership and direction in the planning, coordination and management of policy
development. Apply online by August 1.

About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter!

AMO Contacts

AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856

Conferences/Events

Policy and Funding Programs

LAS Local Authority Services

MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
ONE Investment

Media Inquiries
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions

AMO's Partners

T . \ ] _ [J'I ILHI.‘[] FREQUENCY
4Sm Mod on  QgSoribe  meseoes e (5 o A notarus

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.



Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

% Please consider the environment
To unsubscribe, please click here

before printing this.

H! higher logic



County of Frontenac

@ F RONTENAC 2069 Battersea Rd.

Glenburnie, ON KOH 1S0

T:613.548.9400
F: 613.548.8460

4 July 2022

The Honourable Doug Ford

Premier of Ontario

Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs
Premier's Office

Room 281

Legislative Building, Queen's Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Via email: doug.fordco@pc.ola.org

Dear Premier Ford:

Re: Frontenac County Council Meeting — June 15, 2022 — Community Schools
Alliance Action Plan and Social and Economic Impact for Small
Communities in Ontario

Please be advised that the Council of the County of Frontenac, at its regular meeting
held June 15, 2022, passed the following resolution, being Motions, Notice of Which has
Been Given, clause a):

Motions, Notice of Which has Been Given

Community Schools Alliance Action Plan and Social
and Economic Impact for Small Communities in Ontario

Motion #: 108-22 Moved By: Warden Doyle
Seconded By:  Councillor Revill

a)

Whereas all students should have the opportunity to attend elementary and secondary
school in their home community;

Therefore Be It Resolved That Council hereby receives the Community Schools
Alliance Action Plan and Social and Economic Impact for Small Communities in Ontario
Study;

And Further That the province increase the Rural and Northern Education Fund
(RNEF) to $50 million;



mailto:doug.fordco@pc.ola.org

Letter to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier
Community Schools Alliance Action Plan and Social
and Economic Impact for Small Communities in Ontario Page 2 of 2

And Further That should the current moratorium on accommodation reviews and
school closures be lifted, we ask that the moratorium remain in place for schools that
qualify for the RNEF until a thorough review of the education funding formula is
completed;

And Further That before templates required by the 2018 Pupil Accommodation Review
Guide (PARG) are developed, there be consultation with school boards and community
groups including the Community Schools Alliance.

And Further That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Ontario municipalities,
Community Schools Alliance, local MP's and MPP's and the Premier of Ontario.

Carried

| trust you will find this in order; however should you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me at 613-548-9400, ext. 302 or via email at
jamini@frontenaccounty.ca.

Yours Truly,

annette Amini, Dipl.M.M., M.A. CMO
Manager of Legislative Services/Clerk

Copy: Community Schools Alliance
Mark Gerretsen, MP, Kingston and the Islands: mark.gerretsen@parl.gc.ca
Scott Reid, MP, Lanark-Frontenac-Kingston: scott.reid@parl.gc.ca
Ted Hsu, MPP, Kingston and the Islands: tedhsu.mpp.co@ola.org
John Jordan, MPP, Lanark-Frontenac-Kingston: info@johnjordanifk.com
Ontario Municipalities

2069 Battersea Road, Glenburnie, ON KOH 1S0
T:613.548.9400 | F: 613.548.8460 | frontenaccounty.ca


mailto:jamini@frontenaccounty.ca
mailto:mark.gerretsen@parl.gc.ca
mailto:scott.reid@parl.gc.ca
mailto:tedhsu.mpp.co@ola.org
mailto:info@johnjordanlfk.com

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD NOTICE

TO CUSTOMERS OF ENBRIDGE GAS INC.

Enbridge Gas Inc. has applied to dispose of
the balances of certain deferral and variance accounts.

Learn more. Have your say.

If the application is approved as filed, a typical residential customer of Enbridge Gas Inc. will see the
following one-time billing adjustment, effective January 1, 2023:

EGD Rate Zone (former Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. customers)

¢ Residential Rate 1 Sales Service and Direct Purchase customers will see a one-time billing
charge of $5.01, effective January 1, 2023.

Union Rate Zone (former Union Gas Limited customers)

e Union South Residential Rate M1 Sales Service customers will see a one-time billing charge of
$9.34, effective January 1, 2023.

¢ Union South Residential Rate M1 Direct Purchase customers will see a one-time billing charge
of $1.91, effective January 1, 2023.

¢ Union North-West Residential Rate 01 Sales Service and Direct Purchase customers will
receive a one-time billing credit of $17.33, effective January 1, 2023.

¢ Union North-East Residential Rate 01 Sales Service and Direct Purchase customers will see a
one-time billing charge of $7.78, effective January 1, 2023.

Other customers, including businesses, may also be affected.

Under the OEB-approved Earnings Sharing Mechanism, Enbridge Gas Inc. is required to
share with customers any earnings that are 150 basis points over the OEB-approved

return on equity. Enbridge Gas Inc. says that its 2021 earnings were below the 150 basis
point threshold and as a result it is not proposing to share any earnings with customers.

THE ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) will hold a public hearing to consider Enbridge Gas’s application. During
this hearing, which could be an oral or written hearing, we will review Enbridge Gas’s 2021 earnings and
the deferral account balances that are requested for disposition. We will also hear questions and
arguments from individuals that have registered to participate (called intervenors) in the OEB’s hearing. At
the end of this hearing, the OEB will decide whether to approve Enbridge Gas’s request to dispose of the
deferral account balances.

The OEB is an independent and impartial public agency. We make decisions that serve the public interest.
Our goal is to promote a financially viable and efficient energy sector that provides you with reliable energy
services at a reasonable cost.

BE INFORMED AND HAVE YOUR SAY
You have the right to information regarding this application and to be involved in the process.
e You can review Enbridge Gas’s application on the OEB’s website now
e You can file a letter with your comments, which will be considered during the hearing
e You can become an intervenor. As an intervenor, you can ask questions about Enbridge Gas’s
application and make arguments on whether the OEB should approve Enbridge Gas’s request.
Apply by July 8, 2022 or the hearing will go ahead without you and you will not receive any further
notice of the proceeding
e At the end of the process, you can review the OEB’s decision and its reasons on our website

The OEB intends to consider cost awards in this proceeding that are in accordance with the Practice
Direction on Cost Awards and only in relation to the following:

1) The review of the following deferral and variance accounts:

EGD Rate Zone (former Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.) Accounts
e Storage and Transportation Deferral Account

Transactional Services Deferral Account

Unaccounted for Gas Variance Account

Average Use True-Up Variance Account

Deferred Rebate Account

Transition Impact of Accounting Changes Deferral Account

OEB Cost Assessment Variance Account

Dawn Access Costs Deferral Account




Union Rate Zones (former Union Gas Limited) Accounts
Upstream Transportation Optimization Deferral Account
Unabsorbed Demand Costs Variance Account
Short-Term Storage and Other Balancing Services
Normalized Average Consumption Deferral Account
Deferral Clearing Variance Account Variance Account
OEB Cost Assessment Variance Account

Parkway West Project Costs Deferral Account

Lobo D/Bright C/Dawn H Compressor Project Costs Deferral Account
Panhandle Reinforcement Project Costs Deferral Account
e Unaccounted for Gas Volume Variance Account

e Unaccounted for Gas Price Variance Account

Enbridge Gas Inc. Accounts
e Tax Variance - Accelerated Capital Cost Allowance — Enbridge Gas Inc.
e Integrated Resource Planning Operating Costs Deferral Account

2) The review of Enbridge Gas Inc.’s 2021 earnings, earnings sharing calculations and the 2021
Performance Scorecard.

3) The review of the methodology for the allocation and disposition of the deferral and variance account
balances.

LEARN MORE

These proposed charges relate to Enbridge Gas’s distribution services. The above referenced billing
adjustment will appear as a separate line on your bill. Our file number for this case is EB-2022-0110. To
learn more about this hearing, find instructions on how to file a letter with your comments or become an
intervenor, or to access any document related to this case, please select the file number EB-2022-0110
from the list on the OEB website: www.oeb.ca/notice. You can also phone our Public Information Centre
at 1-877-632-2727 with any questions.

ORAL VS. WRITTEN HEARINGS

There are two types of OEB hearings — oral and written. Enbridge Gas has applied for a written hearing.
The OEB will determine at a later date whether to proceed by way of a written or oral hearing. If you think
an oral hearing is needed, you can write to the OEB to explain why by July 8, 2022.

PRIVACY

If you write a letter of comment, your name and the content of your letter will be put on the public record
and the OEB website. However, your personal telephone number, home address and email address will be
removed. If you are a business, all your information will remain public. If you apply to become an
intervenor, all information will be public.

This rate hearing will be held under section 36 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.0O. 1998, c.15,
Schedule B.

» Ontario | Commission
/ﬁ\ Energy | de I'énergie
mn o  Board | de I'Ontario

Ontario



https://www.oeb.ca/notice

Lundi le 04 juillet 2022,
Saint-Bernardin, Ontario.

Corporation de la Municipalité de la Nation,
958 route 500 Ouest
Casselman, On KOA 1MO0

Objet : Don municipal 2022
Messieurs et Mesdames, membres de la Municipalité de la Nation,

En mai dernier nous avons de nouveau recu un don pour nos Services
Communautaires. En cette période pandémique I'argent a grandement servi pour le
transport a I'épicerie, rendez-vous chez le médecin et j'en passe.

Cependant suite a la rafale du 21 mai dernier, les besoins se sont faits criants, étant
donné que les gens manquaient d’électricité. Pour certains de nos membres ce fut pour
une période de dix jours.

Les Services Communautaires avaient émis un communiqué a savoir qui €tait dans le
besoin. Les autres étaient appelés individuellement. lls ont livrés des repas a domicile
et ce, selon les besoins de chacun.

C’est indiscutable qu’on aurait pu faire encore plus mais grace a votre appui financier
on a aidé les gens les plus vulnérables en leur fournissant de la nourriture et autres.
Les gens ont tendance a s’isoler de plus en plus, suite a la Pandémie. L'on se doit de
garder un contact avec eux, afin de subvenir & leurs besoins.

Merci d’appuyer financiérement nos organismes qui éprouvent beaucoup de difficulté a
reprendre leur vitesse de croisiere!

Bien a vous,

Agathe Poirier, présidente

Du Comité consultatif de Saint-Bernardin,
(Sous-comité des Services Communautaires
De Prescott-Russell).



318 Canborough St. P.O. Box 400
Smithville, ON

West Lincoln o

F:905-957-3219

Your Future Naturally =
’ www.westlincoln.ca

CLERK’S DEPARTMENT

June 28, 2022

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON

M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:

Re: Niagara Region Report PHD 2-2022 & By-law 2022-35 - Waterpipe Smoking By- law

This correspondence is to confirm that on June 27, 2022, West Lincoln Township Council adopted
the following resolution regarding the Waterpipe Smoking By-law.

That, the correspondence from the Town of East Gwillimbury, dated June 15, 2022,
requesting the Government of Ontario to revisit the provisions of Bill 109 and work with all
stakeholders, including municipalities represented by the Association of Municipalities of
Ontario to deliver legislation that allows municipalities to plan, grow and deliver
communities that adhere to local, provincially-approved Official Plans, rather than strict
statutory timelines; be received and supported; and,

That, a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, MPP
Caroline Mulroney, the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Regional Chairs in
Ontario, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and all Ontario municipalities

If any further information is required, please contact the undersigned at 905-957-5136.

Yours truly,

)AIAK)\

¢ ,',rC/L/x. il

7 )
Joanne Scime

Clerk

CC.

The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
The Honourable Caroline Mulroney, MPP York-Simcoe

Regional Chairs in Ontario

AMO

All Ontario Municipalities

X:\cl-Clerks\Council-2022\Letters\PremierofOntario-Bill 109 — More Homes for Everyone Act, 2022


http://www.westlincoln.ca/




318 Canborough St. P.O. Box 400
Smithville, ON

West Lincoln O

F:905-957-3219
www.westlincoln.ca

Your Future Naturally

CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

June 28, 2022

Honourable Dominic LeBlanc
Minister of Intergovernmenal Affairs, Infrastructure and Communities
via email dominic.leblanc@parl.gc.ca

Re: Funding Support for Infrastructure Projects - Bridge and Culvert Replacements in Rural
Municipalities

This correspondence is to confirm that on June 27, 2022, West Lincoln Township Council adopted
the following resolution regarding Funding Support for Infrastructure Projects - Bridge and Culvert
Replacements in Rural Municipalities

That, the correspondence from the Township of East Hawkesbury, the Township of
Clearview, the Township of Adjala-Tosorontio, the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe, the
Township of Lake of Bays, the Township of Amaranth, the Township of Scugog, and
Northumberland County, requesting support by encouraging the Province of Ontario and the
Government of Canada to provide more funding to rural municipalities to support
infrastructure projects, including those projects related to major bridge and culvert
replacements; be received and supported; and,

That, a copy of this resolution be sent to the Federal and Provincial Ministers of
Infrastructure, Sam Oosterhoff, MPP - Niagara West, Dean Allison, MP - Niagara West,
the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), and all Ontario Municipalities.

If any further information is required, please contact the undersigned at 905-957-5136.

Yours truly,

)( Zn N // ,/C/(:/‘— ol _

~“Joanne Scime
Clerk

Kinga Surma, MPP Minister of Infrastructure
Sam QOosterhoff, MPP Niagara West

Dean Allison, MP Niagara West

AMO

All Ontario Municipalities

CC.


http://www.westlincoln.ca/
mailto:dominic.leblanc@parl.gc.ca

X:\cl-Clerks\Council-2022\Letters\ Funding Support for Infrastructure Projects - Bridge and Culvert Replacements in Rural Municipalities



Notice of Public Open House

L)
Future Development of the
Eastern Ontario Waste Handling Facility
GREEN FOR LIFE

Environmental Assessment

environmental

GFL Environmental Inc. (GFL) is undertaking an environmental assessment under the Environmental Assessment Act for the future development of
the Eastern Ontario Waste Handling Facility (EOWHF) in Moose Creek, Ontario.

The future development will involve the construction of an additional
15.1 million cubic metres of landfill disposal capacity over a 20-year
planning period. The development will allow GFL to provide continued
essential waste disposal services to the region and economic support
to the local community. No changes to the approved fill rates or site
access routes are proposed.

ST-ISIDORE

CH.ST.

The EOWHF is located within the Township of North Stormont, ISIDORE CH < 8
approximately 5 kilometres north-northwest of the village of Moose g ALLAIRE -
Creek, Ontario, and 5 kilometres east of the village of Casselman, [JCASSELMAN HIGHLAND RD.
Ontario. The proposed future development will be on land currently D e \
owned by GFL. ' RD.

MAXVILLE

The EA is considering two alternative methods for providing the
additional disposal capacity. The development of Stage 5 adjacent to
and north of the existing landfill is the same for both alternative
methods. One alternative method involves developing an additional
four stages oriented east-west within the future development lands,
east of the existing site. The second alternative method involves
developing an additional three stages oriented north-south within the future development lands, east of the existing site. A stormwater management
system will be constructed consisting of conveyance ditches around the perimeter of each stage and a retention pond located north of the new stages.
For both alternative methods, the design of the stages will be consistent with the existing EOWHF landfill design. Visual screening will be constructed
along the north and east perimeters and a portion of the south perimeter consisting of earthen berms and/or vegetation plantings. A new road entrance
will be constructed from Lafleche Road, which will include a new scale facility. Both alternative methods will continue to use established operating
procedures currently in place at the EOWHF and would maximize the use of existing site infrastructure. Information on the project and the EA is
available on the project website https://gflenv.com/moose-creek-landfill-expansion.

EXISTING EOWHF FACILITY
COMPLEXE EXISTANT CEEO

PROPOSED FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPPEMENT FUTUR PROPOSE

CH.
DYER
RD.

MOOSE CREEK

GFL is hosting a Public Open House to provide an update on the project and the assessment of alternative methods, and present the results of the
comparative evaluation that was conducted to identify the preferred alternative for the project. Members of the public, agencies, Indigenous
communities, and other interested persons are encouraged to attend the Open House scheduled for Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at the Moose Creek
Recreational Arena, 9 Munroe Street, Moose Creek, ON from 4 p.m. to 8 p.m.

You are encouraged to attend and participate by asking questions and providing comments on the evaluation of the alternative methods. In addition
to attending the Public Open House, you are invited to submit your comments by mail, email, or fax to the contact for the project provided below. If
you would like to be added to the project mailing list or have project-related questions, please contact:

Mr. Greg van Loenen, Environmental Compliance Officer
GFL Environmental Inc.
17125 Lafléeche Road, Moose Creek, Ontario KOC 1WO0
Telephone: 613-538-2776 ext. 2223
Fax: 613-538-2779
Email: gvanloenen@gflenv.com

All personal information included in a submission — such as name, address, telephone number and property location — is collected, maintained and disclosed by the Ministry of the
Environment, Conservation and Parks for the purposes of transparency and consultation. The information is collected under the authority of the Environmental Assessment Act or is
collected and maintained for the purpose of creating a record that is available to the general public as described in s.37 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.
Personal information you submit will become part of a public record that is available to the general public unless you request that your personal information remain confidential. For
more information, please contact the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks’ Freedom of Information and Privacy Coordinator at 416-327-1434.

Published July 6, 2022



Avis de portes ouvertes publiques

\.
Evaluation environnementale pour le
e R e e développement futur de I'installation de traitement des
déchets de I’Est de I’Ontario

environmental

GFL Environmental Inc. (GFL) a entrepris une évaluation environnementale (EE) en vertu de la Loi sur les évaluations environnementales pour le
développement futur de l'installation de traitement des déchets de I'Est de I'Ontario (EOWHF) a Moose Creek, en Ontario.

Le développement futur comprend la construction de 15,1 millions
métres cubes supplémentaire pour augmenter la capacitée du site
d’enfouissement des déchets sur une période d’environ 20 ans. Le
développement permettra a GFL de continuer a fournir les services
essentiels pour I'élimination des déchets dans la région et de
contribuer a I'économie locale. Aucune modification relative aux

tonnages autorisés et aux voies d’accés au site n’est proposée. CH. ST.
ISIDORE

RD.

ST-ISIDORE

L'EOWHF est situé dans le canton de North Stormont, a environ 5 . ALLAIRE -
kilometres au nord-nord-ouest du village de Moose Creek, en Ontario, [ CASSELMAN HIGHLM;D &b

et a 5 kilometres a I'est du village de Casselman, en Ontario. Le futur LA;C::'&H:

développement proposé sera situé sur des terrains qui appartiennent RD.

déja a GFL. ' MAXVILLE

EXISTING EOWHF FACILITY
COMPLEXE EXISTANT CEEO

PROPOSED FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPPEMENT FUTUR PROPOSE

CH.
DYER
RD.

L'EE envisage deux méthodes alternatives pour fournir la capacité
d'élimination supplémentaire. Le développement de I'Etape 5 & coté
et au nord de la décharge existante est le méme pour les deux
méthodes alternatives. La premiére méthode alternative consiste a
aménager quatre étapes supplémentaires orientés est-ouest a
l'intérieur des futurs terrains, a I'est du site existant. La deuxiéme méthode alternative consiste a aménager trois étapes supplémentaires orientés
nord-sud a l'intérieur des futurs terrains, a I'est du site existant. Un systéme de gestion des eaux pluviales sera construit composer de fossés autour
du périmétre de chaque étape et d'un bassin de rétention situé au nord des nouvelles étapes. Pour les deux méthodes alternatives, la conception
des étapes sera cohérente avec la conception de la décharge existante de TEOWHF. Un écran visuel sera construit le long des périmétres nord et
est et sur une partie du périmétre sud constitué de bermes en terre et/ou de végétation. Une nouvelle entrée de route sera construite a partir du
chemin Lafléche, qui comprendra une nouvelle installation de pesée. Les deux méthodes alternatives continueront d'utiliser les procédures
d'exploitation établies actuellement en place a 'TEOWHF et maximiseront I'utilisation de l'infrastructure existante du site. Les informations du projet et
de I'évaluation environnementale sont disponibles sur le site Internet du projet https://gflenv.com/moose-creek-landfill-expansion.

MOOSE CREEK

GFL Environnemental tiendra une journée portes ouvertes au public pour fournir une mise a jour sur le projet, I'évaluation d’alternatives et présenter
les résultats de I'évaluation comparative qui a été réalisée pour identifier I'alternative favorisée pour le projet. Les membres du public, des agences,
des communautés autochtones et toute autre personne intéressée sont encouragés a assister aux Portes ouvertes prévues pour mercredi le 20
juillet 2022, a I'aréna de Moose Creek, 9, rue Munroe, Moose Creek (Ontario), entre 16 h a 20 h.

Vous étes encouragé a étre présent et a participer en posant des questions et en nous fournissant vos commentaires sur I'évaluation des méthodes
alternatives. En plus de votre présence aux portes ouvertes au public, nous vous invitons a nous soumettre vos commentaires par la poste, par
courrier électronique ou par fax a la personne contacte du projet mentionné ci-dessous. Si vous désirez étre ajoutés a notre liste de diffusion de
projets ou avez des questions concernant le projet, veuillez communiquer avec :

M. Greg van Loenen, Agent de conformité environnemental
GFL Environmental Inc.

17125, chemin Lafléche, Moose Creek (Ontario) KOC 1WO0
Téléphone : 613-538-2776, poste 2223
Télécopieur : 613-538-2779
Courriel : gvanloenen@gflenv.com

Tous les renseignements personnels inclus dans une présentation — comme le nom, 'adresse, le numéro de téléphone et I'emplacement de la propriété — sont recueillis, conservés
et communiqués par le ministere de I'Environnement, Conservation et Parc a des fins de transparence et de consultation. Les renseignements sont recueillis en vertu de la Loi sur
I’évaluation environnementale ou sont recueillis et conservés aux fins de la création d’un document accessible au grand public conformément a l'article 37 de la Loi sur I'accés a
I'information et Loi sur la protection de la vie privée. Les renseignements personnels que vous soumettez seront compilés dans un dossier public qui est accessible au grand public,
a moins que vous ne demandiez que vos renseignements personnels demeurent confidentiels. Pour de plus amples renseignements, veuillez communiquer avec le coordonnateur
de l'acces a l'information et de la protection des renseignements personnels du ministere de I'Environnement, de la Conservation et des Parcs au 416-327-1434.

Publié le 6 juillet 2022



La septiéme édition du Tournoi de Golf bénéfice annuel Francis Drouin

QUAND 19 ao(it 2022

ou Club de Golf Casselview
844 Aurele Rd, Casselman (Ontario) KOA 1MO

Commanditaire principal

Commanditaire du terrain
d’exercice et du vert

5000 $

2500 %

A L’APPUI DE

United Way
Centraide

East Ontario
Est de I'Ontario

Droits de présentation
e Reconnaissance a titre de commanditaire officiel du tournoi
e Logo sur I'affichage sur les lampadaires
Engagement
e Un quatuor au tournoi
e Zone VIP désignée pour le commanditaire principal
e Une occasion de prendre la parole de cing minutes (apres
I’événement)
e Concours ou activité portant la marque de I'entreprise a un trou
— par exemple : « prix fourni par “nom du commanditaire” »
Placement du logo
e Banniere ou affiche fournie par I'entreprise a I’entrée du tournoi
e Exclusivement sur toutes les voiturettes de golf
e Affiché a un trou du choix du commanditaire
e Page d’inscription, page de I'événement de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario et courriels de promotion et de remerciement
Meédias sociaux
e Reconnaissance sur les réseaux sociaux de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario, y compris des messages vidéo
Site Web
e Vidéo de 30 secondes créée par le commanditaire et partagée sur
le réseau de Centraide de I'Est de I’Ontario
e Votre histoire de soutien présentée sur le site Web de Centraide
de I'Est de I'Ontario
e Exemple de RSE dans notre trousse de partenariat
Marketing par bases de données
e Mention dans le bulletin d’information mensuel de CEO
Engagement
e Un quatuor au tournoi
e Concours ou activité portant la marque de I’entreprise a un trou
— par exemple : « prix fourni par “nom du commanditaire” »
Placement du logo
e Banniere ou affiche fournie par I'entreprise a I’entrée du tournoi
e Affiché au terrain d’exercice et au vert
e Page d’inscription, page de I'événement de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario et courriels de promotion et de remerciement
Meédias sociaux
e Reconnaissance sur les réseaux sociaux de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario, y compris des messages vidéo
Site Web
e Votre histoire de soutien présentée sur le site Web de Centraide
de I'Est de I'Ontario
Marketing par bases de données



Commanditaire des
aliments et des boissons

Commanditaire d’un trou

2500 %

1500 $

e Mention dans le bulletin d’information mensuel de CEO
Engagement
e Un quatuor au tournoi
En nature/échantillons
e Echantillons de nourriture et de vin fournis par 'entreprise dans
la zone VIP
Placement du logo
e Banniere ou affiche fournie par I'entreprise a I’entrée du tournoi
o Affiché sur la boite-repas
e Exclusivement sur deux chariots-boissons
e Page d’inscription, page de I'événement de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario et courriels de promotion et de remerciement
Meédias sociaux
e Reconnaissance sur les réseaux sociaux de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario, y compris des messages vidéo
Site Web
e \Votre histoire de soutien présentée sur le site Web de Centraide
de I'Est de I'Ontario
Marketing par bases de données
e Mention dans le bulletin d’information mensuel de CEO
Engagement
e Concours ou activité portant la marque de I'entreprise a un trou
— par exemple : « prix fourni par le “nom du commanditaire” »
En nature/échantillons
e Echantillons de nourriture et de vin fournis par I’entreprise a un
trou
e Possibilité de fournir un article portant la marque de I’entreprise
pour une vente aux encheres par écrit
Placement du logo
e Banniere ou affiche fournie par I'entreprise a I'entrée du tournoi
o Affiché au trou
e Courriel de remerciement
Meédias sociaux
e Reconnaissance sur les réseaux sociaux de Centraide de I'Est de
I’Ontario
Site Web
e Votre histoire de soutien présentée sur le site Web de Centraide
de I'Est de I'Ontario
Marketing par bases de données
e Mention dans le bulletin d’information mensuel de CEO



Commanditaire en nature

Biens et
services

En nature/échantillons
e Fournir un article portant la marque de I'entreprise pour une
vente aux encheres par écrit
Placement du logo
e Banniere ou affiche fournie par I'entreprise a I’entrée du tournoi
e Courriel de remerciement
Meédias sociaux
o Message de remerciement dans les médias sociaux de Centraide
de I'Est de I'Ontario a la suite de I'événement
Marketing par bases de données
e Mention dans le bulletin d’information mensuel de CEO



Aimée Roy

Subject: TOURNOI DE GOLF ANNUEL SDCPR / PRCDC ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT

From: TOURNOI DE GOLF ANNUEL SDCPR/PRCDC ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT [mailto:info@sdcpr-prcdc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Josée Brizard <JBrizard@nationmun.ca>

Subject: TOURNOI DE GOLF ANNUEL SDCPR / PRCDC ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT

—
-_ Société de développement communautaire
AR~ "B
&3 7= Prescott-Russell
= A  Community Development Corporation

Une Société d’aide au développement des collectivités

A Community Futures Development Corporation

TOURNOI DE GOLF ANNUEL DE LA SDCPR
Omnium Daniel Gigault

THE PRCDC's ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT
Daniel Gigault Open

La Société de développement communautaire de Prescott-Russell (SDCPR), en

partenariat avec la Fondation franco-ontarienne, vous invite au tournoi de golf annuel




de la SDCPR, I'Omnium Daniel Gigault, le 26 aolt 2022, au Club de golf Casselview, 844

chemin Aurele, Casselman ON

DEJEUNER ET INSCRIPTION A COMPTER DE 7h00 ET DEPART SIMULTANE A 9h00

Tous les participants sont invités a organiser leur propre quatuor. Il nous fera plaisir d'inscrire

les inscriptions individuelles a un groupe.
Seulement 125.00% taxes incluses par joueur

Comprend le golf, la voiturette, le déjeuner, le diner, des cadeaux et encore des cadeaux!

The Prescott-Russell Community Development Corporation (PRCDC), in partnership

with the Fondation franco-ontarienne, invite you to the PRCDC's annual golf

tournament, Daniel Gigault Open, on August 26th, 2022 at the Casselview Golf &

Country Club, 844 Aurele Rd., Casselman ON.

BREAKFAST AND REGISTRATION BEGINNING AT 7:00 AM AND SHOTGUN AT 9:00

am

Participants are invited to organize their foursome. It will also be our pleasure to register

individual players to a team.

Only $125.00 taxes included per player

Includes golf, golf cart, breakfast, buffet lunch, gifts and more gifts!

POUR S'INSCRIRE / TO REGISTER




Copyright © 2022 SDCPR, All rights reserved.
Merci! Thank you!

Our mailing address is:
SDCPR
519 Main
Hawkesbury, On K6A 1B3

Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

mailchimp




	2022 07 11 Agenda
	GENERAL NOTICE
	Agenda
	Meeting Information
	Scheduled Agenda Items
	Agenda Items
	1. Call to order
	2. Changes and Additions to Agenda
	3. Adoption of Agenda
	4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest
	5. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meetings
	6. Adoption of Recommendations of the Municipal Council Committees
	7. Receiving of Monthly Reports from the Appointed Municipal Officials
	8. Notice of Proposed Motions
	9. Unfinished Business from Previous Meetings
	10. Delegations
	11. Applications for Prescott-Russell Land Division Committee
	12. Municipal By-laws
	13. Approval of the Variance Report and Accounts Payable
	14. Other Business
	15. Various Monthly Reports
	16. Correspondence
	17. Coming Events
	18. Closed Sessions
	19. Confirming By-law
	20. Adjournment


	5.1 2022 06 27 Minutes
	7.1.1 Bl-3-2022 Clean Yards ENG
	7.1.2 PLA-9-2022 Road hauling south Indian
	7.2.1 WS 05-2022 Calypso additional water Recommendation en
	Report to Council
	Context
	Financial Considerations

	7.2.2 WS 07-2022 cheese factory agreement en
	Report to Council
	Context
	Recommendation

	7.2.2.1 St. Albert Sewage Discharge Agreement
	7.3.1 HGH Contract letter
	7.3.1 VAN - clinique mobile de counseling St-Isidore
	7.4.1 Leroux Consultant
	9.1 BL-4-2022 Noise Exemption Lacrois
	9.2 Sponsorship Naming Rights Policy
	9.2.1 Comparables
	13.1 Payables
	14.1 RAS Special Occasion Permit
	15.1 Outbreaks
	16.1 AMO Newsletter July 7 2022
	16.1 AMO Newsletter June 30 2022
	16.2 Frontenac Community Schools Alliance
	16.3 Ontario Energy Board Notice to Customers
	16.4 Comité consultatif de Saint-Bernardin lettre de renerciement
	16.5 West Lincoln Bill 109  More Homes for E...
	16.6 West Lincoln Funding Support for Infrastructu...
	17.2 2022-07-06 GFL Notice of Public Open House 2 (8.5x11)
	17.3 2022 Francis Drouin Charity Golf Tournament - Sponsorship Proposal Final FR
	17.4 SDCPR Golf Tournament

